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Notice – Addendum 1 

Project Name:  Inmate Grocery and Meat Products 

Supply 

IFB#: 009-45 

 

 

May 2, 2024 
 
 

 

Clarification: This contract will be for one (1) initial year followed 

by four (4) one-year renewal options. Renewals are not 

automatically renewed nor guaranteed.  

 

The following questions were asked by various vendors.  The 

answers from Hall County follow. 

 

1. Are POs issued monthly? If not, what is the duration that 

should be expected? Weekly? Monthly? Random? – (1) blanket 

PO for the entire fiscal year 2025 will be issued in the beginning of 

July.  All invoices need to reference the PO#, so accounts 

payable can process the payments against that PO. 

 

2. How soon after PO is issued do you require delivery? – 

Deliveries are to be made once a week. 

 

3. Is there quantity history averages (estimated monthly 

quantity) per item? – No, we have not tracked quantity averages. 

 

4. How do we need to handle item substitutions? - Item 

substitutions will need to be coordinated with our Food Service 

Director. We have strict dietary and caloric intake guidelines for 

our approved menus.  Any change would have to be approved 

by him.  

 

The following items were inadvertently left off of the original IFB.  

Please provide quotes for these items as well. 



 
 

 

 

 



 
 

 

 

 



 
 

 

 


